Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 10:20 AM

To: Finalization

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); YT(MG); YT(KB)

Subject: RE: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022
Hi,

Ok confirm.

Best Regards
O

Mobile: 9747 1475

Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Website: www.yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

—_—
TOLE Toudiio pay iy

YT

NORTH HQ Office: EAST Branch Office:
Mega@Woodlands Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
39 Woodlands Close #01-12 Unit No #01-61

Singapore 737856 Singapore 417800

DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines) DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)

Fax: 6256 2533 Fax: 6702 3773

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

&5 please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the
identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this
message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Finalization <finalization@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 2:58 pm

To: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022

Hi Sky,



We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $3200 (P/P, before GST), 5 days. Subject to their
approval.

Thanks
Best Regards,

Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 11:20 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YT(KB) <utauto2 @singnet.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022
Importance: High

Attached after repair photos for your kind perusal.
Kindly please finalise lump sum $5650/- with 5 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards
O

Mobile: 9747 1475

Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Website: www.yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD




NORTH HQ Office:
Mega@Woodlands

39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines)
Fax: 6256 2533

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg

EAST Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
Unit No #01-61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)

Fax: 6702 3773
Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

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

Sent: Saturday, 24 December 2022 4:07 pm
To: 'Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)' <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YT(KB) <utauto2 @singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022

Importance: High

Hi Guo Qiang,

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

-YEW TEE AUTOMOSBILE TECH PTE LTD

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

3



Fax: 6256 2533 Fax: 6702 3773
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

5 please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the
identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this
message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 4:26 pm

To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: YEW TEE GROUP <info@yewteegroup.com>; Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg
Subject: RE: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022

Without Prejudice

Our Ref : D22003591MFSH/STRIDES/TPD-1
Your Ref : GBK90SA

Dear Yilin,

We refer to your email below.

Kindly note that liability is clear but quantum to be agreed.
Pls liaise with our surveyor on the repair cost.

Thank you.

Chris Lim
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

D: 6507 3853 | M: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
A Hsember of :*-1~t=.=im-x=:*[ GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 6:53 pm

To: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'MTPRI' <mtpri@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: 'Ong Hua Yen (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)' <OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon
(Chris) <ChrisLim @msfirstcapital.com.sg>; YEW TEE GROUP <info@yewteegroup.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022

Importance: High




Dear Caroline,

Kindly let us have the liability for this case.

Thank you & Best Regards,

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
HQ Office (North):

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Fax: 6256 2533

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

Branch Office (East):
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your

system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 4:40 PM

To: 'MTPRI' <mtpri@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & |1A/Taxis/Claims) <OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon
(Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: FW: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022

Our Ref: D22/3591/STRIDES/CL

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI
Thank you & Regards,

Caroline Cabrera
Motor Claims



MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QUKEEARE (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 4:22 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: YEW TEE GROUP <info@yewteegroup.com>

Subject: Accident involve GBK908A & SHD6280C On 13.11.2022

Dear Claim dept,
Kindly arrange survey at *39 woodlands close #01-12 Mega @ Woodlands S(737856)*.

Please let us have liability and the surveyor list to choose from

Thank you & Best Regards,

—_——
TOLE: TortTio paatssa

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



